# Laurie Kranendonk

Junior Front-end web developer





lauriekranendonk@gmail.com



+31648340671



Wilhelminastraat 89 2595 EN The Hague



www.lauriekranendonk.nl

### **Profile**

With over 15 years of valuable work and life experience, I decided to follow my creative vision and pursue a career in web development. I have a strong interest in UX/UI design and strive to create designs that are not only functional but also aesthetically pleasing.

## Tech & tools

- React
- VS Code
- TypeScript
- GitHub
- TailwindCSS
- Figma
- Bootstrap
- Canva
- Python (learning)
- MySQL (learning)
- Notion • Project management

#### Entrepreneur

2019 - 2022

Reizen met je hond 2019 - present

**Experience** 

Content creation

Copy writing

**Freelance Communication Specialist** 

SPF Beheer, Blue Sky Group

- Content and course creation
- Content- and social media management
- Web design
- Marketing and sales

#### Freelance Dutch teacher

Kickstart Language School, Unilever and private lessons 2014 - 2015

- Teaching groups and individuals
- Creation of lesson materials

#### Communication and customer service employee

Syntrus Achmea, SPF Beheer, PMT Groep, Blue Sky Group 2008 - 2018

- Pension specialist
- Writing and editing content (offline and online)
- Content management

## Education

#### Front-end Web Developer

SheCodes 2023

#### Bachelor of Business Administration, International Hospitality Management

Stenden University, Leeuwarden

2005 - 2008

I love learning new skills and constantly strive to expand my knowledge. Below are some of the courses I have taken from 2008 to the present:

Several pension-related courses, Teaching English as a Foreign Language, Trainer Canicross, Hike & Survival Guide, UX/UI Design